Katherine Nichols

From: Matt Pinnell <matt.pinnell@ltgov.ok.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 4:33 PM

To: Katherine Nichols

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FBK Purchase Approval
Approved

Matt Pinnell

Oklahoma Lt. Governor

2300 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 117
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Sign up for my newsletter

From: Katherine Nichols <Katherine.Nichols@travelok.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:58:00 PM

To: Matt Pinnell <matt.pinnell@Itgov.ok.gov>

Subject: FW: FBK Purchase Approval

Matt,
Please reply to this email, approved for a purchase approval to Foggy Bottom Kitchen for $1.5M for the remainder of
invoices in FY21.

No attachment. Just email approval. Jerry’s approval is below.
Sincerely,

Katherine Nichols | Director of Finance and Admin.
Tourism & Recreation | Finance
p. 405-522-9558 | c. 405-889-5086

From: Jerry Winchester <Jerry.Winchester@travelok.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Katherine Nichols <Katherine.Nichols@travelok.com>
Subject: Re: FBK Purchase Approval

Approved



From: Katherine Nichols <Katherine.Nichols@travelok.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:47:43 PM

To: Jerry Winchester <Jerry.Winchester@travelok.com>
Subject: RE: FBK Purchase Approval

No. Email approval.
Sincerely,

Katherine Nichols | Director of Finance and Admin.
Tourism & Recreation | Finance
p. 405-522-9558 | c. 405-889-5086

From: Jerry Winchester <Jerry.Winchester@travelok.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Katherine Nichols <Katherine.Nichols@travelok.com>
Subject: Re: FBK Purchase Approval

Is it supposed to be attached?

From: Katherine Nichols <Katherine.Nichols@travelok.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:14:21 AM

To: Jerry Winchester <Jerry.Winchester@travelok.com>
Subject: FBK Purchase Approval

Jerry,
Please reply approved for a purchase approval to Foggy Bottom Kitchen for $1.5M for the remainder of invoices in FY21.

Sincerely,

Katherine Nichols

Director of Finance and Administration
Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department
405-522-9558 Work

405-889-5086 Cell

https://www.travelok.com/
https://www.shoptravelok.com/




